
* Roll Call Number Agenda Item Number

~ Ll -:
,.....................---_...............-._---_........

Date _______f.~RD:-'lry.JA,)QU

Recommendation from Council Member Griess to appoint Joel Kinser to the
Des Moines Music Commission, Seat 4 for a two-year term commencing July 1,
2010 to expire July 1, 2012.

Joel Kinser
2195 30th Street
Des Moines, IA 50310-5546

(515) 633-1519 (B)
(515) 279-1756 (H)

Moved by to adopt.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE

COWNIE

COLEMAN
I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby

HENSLEY
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

GRIESS among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

MOORE
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARIED APPROVED

Mayor
City Clerk



Canney, Tammy L.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rauh, Diane i.
Thursday, November 12, 2009 8:16 AM
Canney, Tammy L.
FW: Board Appointment Request ~~y

From: BoardAppointments(Qdmgov.org (mailto: BoardAppointments(Qdmgov .org)
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2009 4:36 PM
To: bigjoekinser(Qmsn.com

Subjec: Board Appointment Request
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City of Des Moines Application for Appointment to Board,
Commission, or Committee

First Name: Joel

Middle Name: Owen

Last Name: Kinser

Prefix: Mr

Address 1: 2195 30th St

Address 2:

City: Des Moines

State: Ia

Zip: 50310-5546

Occupation: Project manager

Occupation Duration: 4 years

Employer: NewCom Technologies

Employment Duration: 14 years

Business Address i: 6000 Grand

Business Address 2:

Business City: Des Moines
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Business State: Ia

Business Zip: 50312

Business Phone: (515) 633-1519

Business Fax: 0 -

Residence Phone: (515) 279-1756

Alternate Phone: (515) 210-9888

Birth Date: 08/25/1961

Des Moines Resident: Yes

Ward: Ward 1

Residency Duration: 24 years

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: No

City Employed Relatives: none

Prior Appointments: No

List Previous Appointments and Dates: n/a

List Current Affiiations: n/a

Indicate other experiences or skills which wil contribute...: I am a musician and music promoter. I organize

& complete projects in my job, I use creative problem solving skils daily, I like to listen to people & try to help
them.

Board 1: Des Moines Music Commission

Board 2: --- Select One ---

Board 3: --- Select One ---

Board 4: --- Select One ---

Board 5: --- Select One ---

Attributes

. Citizen of Des Moines

Comments:
2



Email Address:bigioekinsel~msn.com

Today's Date: 11/11/2009

Signature: Joel O. Kinser

A copy of your application for board appointment has been sent to the City Clerk's Offce
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